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<t\ IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1974,
1974 S.0. CHAPTER '122

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES KNOWN
MUNICIPALLY AS NO.149 COLLEGE STREET, IN THE CITY
OF TORONTO, IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

To: Ontario College of Art,
100 McCaul Street,
Toronto, Ontario. R E C E , v E D
M5T 1W1 | B
— | MAY231978
\/ * Ontario Heritage Foundation. ONTARIO HERITAGE
lm__fOUNDAﬂON ’

Take notice that the Council of the Corporation of
the City of Toronto, on the 24th day of April, 1978, decided
to designate the lands and buildings, known municipally as
No.l49 College Street, as a property of architectural and
historical value or interest under The Ontario Heritage Act,
1974, 1974 S.0. Chapter 122.

Short Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation:

149 College Street, The Toronto Athletic Club (Later
the Stewart Building). This building is recommended for desig-
nation for architectural and historical reasons. Designed by
E.J. Lennox and built in 1892-94, it is a significant worxk in
the Romanesque Revival style, by this important Toronto archi-
tect. In 1900, the lavish interior of the building was altered
by A.F. Wickson, architect, to house the first Technical Schoéol
for the Toronto Board of -Education. In 1930, it was again re= -
modelled for civic offices by J.J. Woolnough, architect. Large
arched windows, prominent wall dormers, a fine arched entrance
portico and a distinctive use of stone and brick are noteworthy
features retained in each alteration.

Notice of objection to the designation may be served
on the Clerk within thirty days of the 5th day of May, 1978.
(File 1458).

DATED at Toronto this 5th day of May, 1978.

.N. Woadden

* This is a re-issue of one .
Deguty City Clerk

previously sent to same party
at "149 College Street".
May 16/78



